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British Columbia Energy, Mines and 159, 800 Hornby Street

Petroleum Resources Vancouver
British Columbia
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Province of Ministry of Robson Square S
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GEOLOGICAL SURVEY BRANCH

Telephone (604)660-2708
FAX (604)660-2653

October 10, 1990

Bryan Good

Inspector of Mines & Resident Engineer

Ministry of Energy, Mines & Petroleum Resources
Bag 5000

Smithers, B.C.

VOoJ 2NO

Subject: LEAN-TO PROPERTY - CAMP MESS

Dear Brian,

Lean-To property for a client (Hi-Tech Management) that a potential environmental hazard exists. For
obvious reasons, this contractor would like to remain anonymous, however, he is willing to "come
forward", if required. He is concerned about the condition of the ‘previous’ camp (i.e. pre-1990),
particufarly the presence of fuel drums (not empty). My records indicate that the past/present(?)
owners are Landsdowne Minerals Ltd.

For the sake of the ‘mining industry’. | believe this situation needs attention. If | can be of any further

assistance, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

|
It has been brought to my attention by a contractor who has just completed a week’s program on the
|
Yours truly. ‘
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Tom Schroeter, P.Eng.
Senior Regional Geologist
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